CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Hydrology Section Planning Department
David S. Campbell, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
March 5, 2018

Genny Donart

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.
128 Monroe St NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

RE: Mirehaven Arroyo at Stormcloud

LOMR Request Engineer’s Stamp Date: 02/28/2018
Hydrology File: HO9D022

Dear Ms. Donart:
Based on the information provided in the LOMR Request received on 3/5/2018 the above-
referenced application can be submitted to FEMA with the City’s concurrence (see attached

Community Acknowledgement, MT-1 Form 3)

You will need to submit the entire package to FEMA and pay FEMA’s review fee. Please be

PO Box 1293 .
X sure to copy me with all FEMA correspondence.
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or e-mail at jhughes(@cabg.gov .
Albuquerque
Sincerely,
NM 87103

ames D. Hughes
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
www.cabg.gov
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